The Future EU PP Data Architecture
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Who is buying what, from whom, for what price?

Planning Initiation (Tender) Award Contract Implementation
Including: Including: Including: Including: Including:
Budgets Tender notices Details of award Final details Payments
Project plans Specifications Bidder information Signed contract Progress updates
Procurement plans Line items Bid evaluation Amendments Location
Market studies Values Values Values Extensions
Public hearing info Enquiries Amendments
Completion or

Termination info



Data below EU
publication thresholds

Planning

Initiation (Tender)

Data above EU
publication thresholds

Data above national
publication thresholds

Implementation



DATA TRINCIPLES
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- No one knows better how to build a great PP data architecture than the EU
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How far iIs the vision?

Government purchases by regulation type

Cyprus | X
Maita | ™Y L1
Latvia | X Y 2
Portugal KT 5.5
Bulgaria | Y L7 416%
Estonia | L Y 4.5 %

Romania 7.6%
Slovakia 39.9 % 51.1 % 9.0%
Finland 02%
France 0.3%
Slovenia 28.5 60.8 % 10.7 %
Spain 1.6%
Hungary 122%
Poland 38.5 % 47.7 % 13.8 %
Croatia 14.7 %
Ireland 17.8 % 66.9 % 15.3 %
Italy 248%
Lithuania 78%
Czech Republic 28.6 9 32.0 % 39.4%
Belgium 53.0%
Austria 10.6 ° 2.7 % 66.7 %
United Kingdom 70.4%
Greece 86.1%
Luxembourg 89.5%
Netherlands [ HIEEES 91.2%
Germany 5.7 % 94.3%
25.0 % 50.0 % 75.0 % 100.0 %

B EU directive [l National law Unregulated



Will eForms save the day?-




Why?
Two-tier implementation is not enough for big data generation for
deployment of new technologies

Lack of strict mandate impede the scope of coverage

The format and publication methods not good enough for market
intelligence



What are we
excitead
about?




First, the Public Procurement Data Space

It can help the purpose-driven data publication, especially for policy target
tracking (i.e. Single Market Scorecard redefined)

It can incentivize beyond eForms data sharing & publication

It can harmonize beyond mandatory data publication expectations



Second, the Open Data Directive (PP as High-
Value Dataset)

It is @ major opportunity for clarifying expectations of what's needed
to collect and publish

It can offer strong wind to the sails of the PPDS

It can boost the levels of publication to power procurement data
markets



Third, the uptake of Open Contracting Data Standard

FIND COUNTRY

Worldwide

Table view H  Map view O

Explore where open contracting is taking hold.
Who is publishing open contracting data. Who
has committed to implementing data. And how
is open data being used.

More on our regional work.

Active countries

' Using the Open Contracting Data Standard

‘ Ongoing ‘ Historic

With documented commitments

With innovation in contracting monitoring & data use

OO



“Our databases were a black

box. We needed to create
proper data governance to

improve our data quality.”

Paul Proafio About the Open Implement the Data Use open contracting
SR TP Ecuador Contracting Data Standard data

“With the Open Contracting Standard Find out more Find out more

Data Standard it was like Find out more
asking me to dig an Olympic
- pool and giving me an
excavator instead of a
teaspoon.”

Juan Pane
Paraguay

We noticed the added value

of making our data more

publicly available. We want Tools and guidance In practice Who is publishing
people to use our datq,
because it is more accurate,
validated data.

Find out more Find out more Find out more

Hans Minkes
TenderNed, Netherlands



TED
procurement

Under TED
threshold
procurement

Small
procurement

Machine-readable




DATA COVERAGE ACROSS THE PUBLIC
PROCUREMENT PROCESS

N\

AGES: PLANNING TENDER CONTRACT  IMPLEMENTATION  COMPLETION

AL OUT O

OPEN
PARTNERSHIP



No silver bullets, but togetherness is, perhaps, closest to it




Karolis Granickas
Head of Europe
kgranickas@open-contracting.org

OPEN
CONTRACTING
PARTNERSHIP
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